
From: Ralph Gage [mailto:rgage@ljworld.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2005 5:01 PM 
To: David Woosley 
Cc: mwildgen@ci.lawrence.ks.us; Charles Soules; Dave Corliss; Debbie Van Saun 
Subject: 600 Block New Hampshire Street 
 
Mr. David Woosley 
Traffic Engineer 
City of Lawrence, Kansas 
 
Dear Mr. Woosley: 
 
Representing The World Company, and its employees at Sunflower Broadband and 
the Lawrence Journal-World, I write now formally requesting that a proposal for a 
mid-block pedestrian crossing be considered for the 600 block of New Hampshire 
Street, and that this item be placed for discussion on the Traffic Safety Commission 
agenda. 
 
As you know, this has been discussed for years. I attach for inclusion in the materials 
going to the TSC your most recent report on this matter, which incorporates by 
reference earlier studies. This matter comes to you as a result of requests raised by 
the company's employees. They are, frankly, concerned by the volume and speed of 
traffic on New Hampshire Street and candidly express concerns for their safety in 
crossing this street. 
 
We'll appreciate any and all consideration the TSC can give to this matter. If I should 
provide additional information, please let me know. 
 
Thank you very much. 
 
Ralph Gage 
The World Company 
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City of Lawrence 
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING DIVISION 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Mike Wildgen, City Manager 

Charles Soules, Director of Public Works 
  Terese Gorman, City Engineer 
 
FROM: David Woosley, Transportation/Traffic Engineer 
 
DATE:  10 October 2005 
 
SUBJECT: Crosswalk – 600 block New Hampshire 
 
 
In response to the attached request to consider a mid-block crosswalk in the 600 
block of New Hampshire Street, the following is provided: 
 
It appears that a mid-block crosswalk is feasible in this area; however, I would not 
recommend establishing one across 4 lanes of traffic without providing a pedestrian 
refuge in the center.  Since New Hampshire Street is not wide enough for 4 lanes of 
moving traffic, a parking lane and a pedestrian refuge, a design similar to the mid-
block crossing in the 1000 block of New Hampshire is recommended that would 
include the following: 
 

1. The street should be re-striped in order to provide a two-way left-turn lane 
and a place to install a YIELD TO PEDESTRIANS sign in the center of the 
roadway; this can also provide some refuge for pedestrians and allow them to 
cross one direction of traffic at a time; 

2. Bulb-outs should be provided on each side of the street to shorten the 
distance that pedestrians must cross as will as provide better visibility of the 
pedestrians; depending on the exact location and the resultant terrain, storm 
sewer inlets may be required adjacent to the bulb-outs. 

3. Street lighting should be provided at the crosswalk similar to what exists 
along Massachusetts Street and what was recently installed in the 1000 block 
of New Hampshire Street, since mid-block crossings are not always expected 
by motorists and pedestrians are not often very visible in the dark. 

4. The crossing should also be constructed as a raised crosswalk which would 
slow the traffic on New Hampshire, increasing the safety of the crossing. 

 
Due to the number of driveways and their current locations in this block, the most 
feasible locations would probably be Location #1 on the attached map, however, 
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based on the crossing pattern of pedestrians (page 4 of the request), this location 
may not serve the majority of pedestrians unless they are willing to change their 
crossing pattern.  In addition, Location #1 would probably require the removal of 
two on-street parking spaces.  Location #2 may serve pedestrians better, it is closer 
to a mid-block location, but it would require closure of the driveway on the east side 
of the street and may require reconfiguring driveways on the west side.  
Consideration should also be given to the possible hotel on the east side of the 
street and where the best location would be to fit in with that development. 
 
The following construction estimates are conservative since construction prices are 
in flux right now due to the uncertain cost of fuel and related construction products: 
 

1. Mill and overlay from 7th & New Hampshire to 6th & Massachusetts - $37,500 
2. Raised concrete crosswalk with bulb-outs - $40,000; 
3. Street lighting - $10,000; and 
4. Storm sewer (if needed) - $15,000. 

 
If additional information is needed, please let me know. 
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